
From:  Goodman, Jeffrey <jeffrey.goodman@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Wednesday, July 11, 2007 2:57 PM (GMT) 
To:  Petrow, Donald E <donald.petrow@lehman.com>; Kavalov, Andrew 

<andrew.kavalov@lehman.com>; Kebede, Abebual A 
<akebede@lehman.com>; Cohen, Jonathan 
<jonathan.cohen@lehman.com>; Loya, Ashish 
<ashish.loya@lehman.com>; Luken, Patricia 
<patricia.luken@lehman.com> 

Subject:  BE positions 
Attach:  TPG Austin - ADIA Redemption Wire Received (1.70 

KB).msg;Pipeline (7-3-07) (45.8 KB).msg 
 

 
 

This is what we have from last week, GREG will send more updated version 
as of later today. Allianz deal is deal, Legacy is too early to put on 
but the second tab in the spreadsheet has good list of circle which 
going forward will be useful as we get into a more regular update 
pattern 
 
 
 <<Fw: TPG Austin - ADIA Redemption Wire Received>>  <<Pipeline 
(7-3-07)>> 
 
Jeffrey Goodman 
Managing Director 
> Lehman Brothers 
Risk Management 
745 Seventh Avenue, 29th Floor 
> New York, NY  10019 
> Ph: 212-526-7742 
> Fax: (212) 519-1950 
> Email: jeffrey.goodman@lehman.com 
> 

LBEX-DOCID 670845   FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
   LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.


